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States District Court for the District of
Idaho.

In this action the United States sought
penalties and injunctive relief for claims
under the Asbestos National Emissions
Standard for Harzardous Air Pollutants
(‘‘NESAHP’’), 40 CFR pt. 61, Subpart M,
promulgated under Section 112 of the
Clean Air Act (‘‘Act’’), 42 U.S.C. 7412,
for inspection, notice, work practice,
and waste disposal violations. The
claims arose in connection with
asbestos abatement activities performed
during a renovation/demolition at the
Potlatch pulp and paper mill in
Lewiston, Idaho. Under the Consent
Decree, Pacific Technologies Inc. will
pay a civil penalty of $30,000 and will
comply with the Asbestos NESHAP,
including designating an Asbestos Site
Coordinator, training all supervisors,
inspectors, and workers, providing
monthly reports of its activities to U.S.
EPA and local air pollution control
authorities, and undertaking work
practices to assure ease of monitoring of
activities.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Consent Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20530, and should
refer to United States v. Pacific
Mechanical Insulators Inc., et al., D.J.
Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–1606.

Copies of the proposed Consent
Decree may be examined at the Office of
the United States Attorney, 877 W.
Main, Boise ID 82702; EPA Region 10,
1200 Sixth Avenue, Seattle, WA 98101;
and at the Consent Decree Library 1120
G Street, NW., 3rd Floor, Washington,
D.C. 20005. A copy of the proposed
Consent Decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 3rd
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202)
624–0892. When requesting a copy of
the proposed Consent Decree, please
enclose a check in the amount of $3.50
(25 cents per page reproduction cost)
payable to the Consent Decree.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 98–29707 Filed 11–5–98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a consent decree that would
resolve the liability of Rueth
Development Company and Harold G.
Rueth, the two defendants in United
States of America v. Rueth Development
Company, et al., Civil Action No.
2:96CV540–JM (N.D. Ind.), was lodged
with the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Indiana on
October 23, 1998.

The proposed consent decree
concerns alleged violations of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311, as a result
of the unauthorized discharge of
dredged and fill material into
approximately three acres of wetlands
which are alleged to constitute ‘‘waters
of the United States.’’ The subject
wetlands are part of the Castlewood
subdivision, a single-family residential
development located in Dyer, Lake
County, Indiana. The consent decree
permanently enjoins the two defendants
from taking any actions, or causing
others to take any actions, which result
in the discharge of dredged or fill
material into waters of the United
States. The consent decree further
requires the two defendants (1) to pay
a $23,500.00 civil penalty and (2) to
complete a full freshwater wetland
restoration on the violation site in order
to replace the lost functions and values
of the filled wetlands.

The Department of Justice will receive
written comments relating to the
consent decree for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, United States Department of
Justice, Attention: Steven E. Rusak, Trial
Attorney, Environmental Defense
Section, P.O. Box 23986, Washington,
D.C. 20026–3986, and should refer to
United States of America v. Rueth
Development Company, et al., DJ
Reference No. 90–5–1–6–556.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court, 136 Federal
Building, 507 State Street, Hammond,
Indiana 46320.
Letitia J. Grishaw,
Chief, Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 98–29702 Filed 11–5–98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. County of San Luis
Obispo, California, Case No. 97–6176
ABC (Ex) (C.D. Cal.), was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Central District of California on October
27, 1998. The proposed Decree concerns
alleged violations of sections 301(a) and
404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.
§§ 1311(a) and 1344, resulting from
Defendant’s unauthorized discharge of
dredged and/or fill material into waters
of the United States at numerous
locations within the County of San Luis
Obispo during the course of road,
culvert and bridge repair construction
projects conducted between January 1,
1995 and April 30, 1996.

The proposed Consent Decree would
require the payment of a civil penalty of
$240,000.

The United States Department of
Justice will receive written comments
relating to the proposed Consent Decree
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of publication of this notice.
Comments should be addressed to
Naikang Tsao, Attorney, United States
Department of Justice, Environmental
Defense Section, P.O. Box 23986,
Washington, D.C. 20026–3986, and
should refer to United States v. County
of San Luis Obispo, California, Case No.
97–6176 ABC (Ex) (C.D. Cal.).

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the Central
District of California, 312 North Spring
Street, Los Angeles, California 90012.
Letitia J. Grishaw,
Chief, Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 98–29701 Filed 11–5–98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request; Correction

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary, DOL.
ACTION: Correction.

SUMMARY: This document contains
corrections to the Department of Labor,
Submission for OMB Review; Comment
request. In notice document 98–26884
beginning on page 53930 in the issue of
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Wednesday, October 7, 1998, make the
following corrections:

On page 53931, in the third column,
for OMB Control number 1205–0321
(revision) in the Frequency the entry
‘‘Quarterly’’ is corrected to read
‘‘Annually’’.

On page 53935, in the third column,
for OMB Number 1210–0062
(extension), in the Description the entry
‘‘Class Exemption 81–8 permits . . .’’ is
corrected to read ‘‘Class Exemption 82–
63 permits . . .’’.

On page 53936, in the second column,
for OMB Number 1210–0084
(extension), in the Description the entry
‘‘ERISA Technical Release 9101 . . .’’ is
corrected to read ‘‘ERISA Technical
Release 91–1 . . .’’.

Dated: November 2, 1998.
Todd R. Owen,
Departmental Clearance Officer.
[FR Doc. 98–29828 Filed 11–5–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510–23–M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment Standards Administration

Wage and House Division

Minimum Wages for Federal and
Federally Assisted Construction;
General Wage Determination Decisions

General wage determination decisions
of the Secretary of Labor are issued in
accordance with applicable law and are
based on the information obtained by
the Department of Labor from its study
of local wage conditions and data made
available from other sources. They
specify the basic hourly wage rates and
fringe benefits which are determined to
be prevailing for the described classes of
laborers and mechanics employed on
construction projects of a similar
character and in the localities specified
therein.

The determinations in these decisions
of prevailing rates and fringe benefits
have been made in accordance with 29
CFR Part 1, by authority of the Secretary
of Labor pursuant to the provisions of
the Davis-Bacon Act of March 3, 1931,
as amended (46 Stat. 1494, as amended,
40 U.S.C. 276a) and of other Federal
statutes referred to in 29 CFR Part 1,
Appendix, as well as such additional
statutes as may from time to time be
enacted containing provisions for the
payment of wages determined to be
prevailing by the Secretary of Labor in
accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act.
The prevailing rates and fringe benefits
determined in these decisions shall, in
accordance with the provisions of the
foregoing statutes, constitute the

minimum wages payable on Federal and
federally assisted construction projects
to laborers and mechanics of the
specified classes engaged on contract
work of the character and in the
localities described therein.

Good cause is hereby found for not
utilizing notice and public comment
procedure thereon prior to the issuance
of these determinations as prescribed in
5 U.S.C. 553 and not providing for delay
in the effective date as prescribed in that
section, because the necessity to issue
current construction industry wage
determinations frequently and in large
volume causes procedures to be
impractical and contrary to the public
interest.

General wage determination
decisions, and modifications and
supersedes decisions thereto, contain no
expiration dates and are effective from
their date of notice in the Federal
Register, or on the date written notice
is received by the agency, whichever is
earlier. These decisions are to be used
in accordance with the provisions of 29
CFR parts 1 and 5. Accordingly, the
applicable decision, together with any
modifications issued, must be made a
part of every contract for performance of
the described work within the
geographic area indicated as required by
an applicable Federal prevailing wage
law and 29 CFR Part 5. The wage rates
and fringe benefits, notice of which is
published herein, and which are
contained in the Government Printing
Office (GPO) document entitled
‘‘General Wage Determinations Issued
Under The Davis-Bacon And Related
Acts,’’ shall be the minimum paid by
contractors and subcontractors to
laborers and mechanics.

Any person, organization, or
governmental agency having an interest
in the rates determined as prevailing is
encouraged to submit wage rate and
fringe benefit information for
consideration by the Department.
Further information and self-
explanatory forms for the purpose of
submitting this data may be obtained by
writing to the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment Standards Administration,
Wage and Hour Division, Division of
Wage Determinations, 200 Constitution
Avenue, N.W., Room S–3013,
Washington, D.C. 20210.

Modifications to General Wage
Determination Decisions

The number of decisions listed in the
Government Printing Office document
entitled ‘‘General Wage Determinations
Issued Under the Davis-Bacon and
Related Acts’’ being modified are listed
by Volume and State. Dates of
publication in the Federal Register are

in parentheses following the decisions
being modified.

Volume I

Connecticut:
CT980001 (Feb. 13, 1998)
CT980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
CT980004 (Feb. 13, 1998)

New Hampshire:
NH980001 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NH980002 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NH980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NH980005 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NH980007 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NH980008 (Feb. 13, 1998)

New Jersey:
NJ980002 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NJ980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NJ980004 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NJ980005 (Feb. 13, 1998)
NJ980007 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Volume II

District of Columbia:
DC980001 (Feb. 13, 1998)
DC980002 (Feb. 13, 1998)
DC980003 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Maryland:
MD980002 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980008 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980017 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980031 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980034 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980035 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980036 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980046 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980047 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980048 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980055 (Feb. 13, 1998)
DC9800056 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980057 (Feb. 13, 1998)
MD980059 (Feb. 13, 1998)

Virginia:
VA980008 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980012 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980013 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980015 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980022 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980025 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980027 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980034 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980035 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980036 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980039 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980046 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980048 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980052 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980053 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980054 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980055 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980058 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980063 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980078 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980079 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980080 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980081 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980104 (Feb. 13, 1998)
VA980105 (Feb. 13, 1998)
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